
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  City Council Workshop & Meeting   
     March 4, 2019 

   Agenda 
 

 
                                                                                                                
5:30 P.M.  City Council Workshop 

A. Executive session – Discussion on legal rights and responsibilities, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 405 

(6)(E). 

B. Proposed TIF 24 (Gracelawn) – Brett Sawyer (15 minutes) 

C. Agricultural Advisory Board Ordinance – Peter Crichton (30 minutes) 

D. Executive Session – Discussion regarding a real estate matter (St. Louis Church), pursuant to 1 

M.R.S.A. Sec. 405 (6)(C).  

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Walker 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items - All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member or a citizen so requests, in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on 
the Agenda.  

 
1. Order 27-03042019* 

Approving the temporary sign request for the Auburn Business Association (Citizen of the Year). 
 
2. Order 28-03042019* 

Setting the time to open the polls at 7:00 AM for the April 23, 2019 Special Municipal Election for the 
Ward 4 School Committee seat. 

 
II.          Minutes 

• February 25, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 
 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

• Communication – Finance Department (Jill Eastman, Finance Director) 

• Recognition – Jane Norris 
 

IV. Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly 
related to City business which is not on this agenda.   

                     

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

V.          Unfinished Business  
 
1. Ordinance 01-02252019 

Amending Chapter 60, Sec. 60-145 (b)(17) Special Exception Use Regulations. Second reading. 
 
VI.      New Business 
 
2. Order 29-03042019 

Authorizing the purchase of the used pro-deck floor for the Norway Savings Bank Arena. 
 

3. Order 30-03042019 
Approving the Mill and Main Street Intersection Design as recommended by staff. 
 

4. Order 31-03042019 
Authorizing the sale of tax acquired property (by sealed bid) for Court Street and Beck Avenue. 
 

5. Ordinance 02-03042019 
Adopting the Age Friendly Community Committee Ordinance. Public hearing and first reading. 
 

6. Resolve 03-03042019 
Supporting the formation of the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Water Quality. 
 

VII. Reports 
a.  Mayor’s Report  

b. City Councilors’ Reports   

c. City Manager Report  

VIII.      Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 
to City business which is not on this agenda. 

 
IX. Executive Session  
 
X. Adjournment 



 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   March 4, 2019 
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Legal consultation, with discussion on legal rights and responsibilities, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 
Section 405(6) (E). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of 
public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of 
the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is 
known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be 

conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive 

session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated 

litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional 
responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public 
agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; 

consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and 
review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, 

subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement 
matter.  
 



 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    February 4, 2019 

 
Author:  Brett Sawyer, Economic Development Specialist 

 
Subject:   Proposal for TIF District 24-Gracelawn Apartment Complex 

 

Information:  The Economic Development Office has been working with the Developers of Gracelawn 
Apartments to solve the pedestrian traffic concern currently on Turner Street. The complex will create 48 
market rate apartment units at the corner of Turner Street and Gracelawn Road. The development of the 
apartment complex will create additional pedestrian traffic in the area and will require sidewalks to be built. 
The proposed sidewalk on Turner St. would connect the mall area sidewalk system to future planned 
sidewalks on Gracelawn Road. This project supports City walkability goals and is supported by the Complete 
Street Committee.  
 
The creation of the TIF district will make it possible to build the sidewalk at the same time the apartment 
complex is being built with tax shift funds that would otherwise be lost to the State and County. The 
Developer of the complex would finance the project and be repaid utilizing a CEA. Additional TIF funds would 
be generated for future repaving of Turner Street and Joline Drive. 
 
The next steps for creating the TIF District will be discussed. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City Budgetary Impacts: No impact to General Fund 
 

Staff Recommended Action:  Create the TIF District 
 

Previous Meetings and History: 
Proposed TIF 24 Gracelawn Apartment Executive Session- January 28, 2019 
TIF workshop- December 3, 2018 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
  

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:                  
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attachment(s): 
TIF 24 Information sheet 
TIF 24 Calculation, Tax Shift sheet, TIF revenue Graphic 
TIF 24 Project Costs sheet 



City of Auburn 

Proposed TIF 24: Gracelawn Apartments 

 

TIF objective: Creating a TIF District will allow the City of Auburn to capture tax funds generated by the 

Gracelawn Apartments to build a sidewalk along Turner Street and improve roads on Turner Street and 

Joline Drive. TIF funds from this project will only be used for infrastructure around the TIF District.  

 

Prosed Capture Rate of the TIF & Duration: 43% of new assessed value will be captured in this proposed 

TIF district. 57% of new assessed value will go toward the general fund. Based on County & State tax 

shifts the City will lose no revenue to the General Fund in this scenario. The Term of the district 

proposed will be 24 years. 

 

Use of a CEA: The developer will fund the building of the sidewalk on Turner St. The TIF district will not 

generate enough funds to build the sidewalk for years without the using the CEA. The CEA will pay 100% 

of captured tax revenue until the cost of the sidewalk and interest is repaid. Once the sidewalk has been 

paid for the CEA will end.  The estimated duration of CEA payments is approx. 10 years (based on best 

available estimates of cost of construction, value created by the district, and interest rates) 

 

Need for Sidewalks & Road Improvement: The Auburn PD has raised a safety concern for pedestrians in 

the area. The new apartment complex will generate additional pedestrian traffic requiring the sidewalk 

to be built. Building the sidewalk aligns with walkability goals for the City and is supported by the 

Complete Street Committee. The balance of the TIF funds will be accrued for repaving Turner and Joline 

Streets in the future. 

 

Benefit of using TIF District in this scenario: The city retains funds that would have been lost to the 

State and County for the outlined infrastructure improvements. Utilizing the CEA agreement, the 

sidewalk will be built in time for the opening of the apartment complex reducing the safety concerns to 

pedestrians and motorists in the area. The city doesn’t incur any debt to complete the projects outlined.  

 

Drawbacks to creating a TIF district: Minimal- some legal fees incurred for creation of TIF. Amount 

saved by creation far outweigh legal fees incurred. 



TIF 24- Gracelawn Calculations

TIF 

Year Tax Year

Original 

Assessed 

Value

Projected 

Additional 

Assessed 

Value*

Projected 

MIL rate

Projected 

New Taxes

New Taxes 

Captured 

w/TIF 43%

Amount To 

General Fund 

w/ TIF 57% 

Amount to GF 

without TIF

repay 

year Loan balance

CEA repay 

amount

1 2021 262,200$        1,247,800$  0.02368 29,548$         12,706$       16,842$          16,016$          1 150,000$               12,706$     

2 2022 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          2 146,294$               22,888$     

3 2023 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          3 132,184$               22,888$     

4 2024 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          4 117,227$               22,888$     

5 2025 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          5 101,373$               22,888$     

6 2026 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          6 84,567$                  22,888$     

7 2027 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          7 66,753$                  22,888$     

8 2028 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          8 47,870$                  22,888$     

9 2029 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          9 27,855$                  22,888$     

10 2030 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          10 6,638$                    6,638$       

11 2031 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          Total repayment 202,447$   

12 2032 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

13 2033 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

14 2034 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

15 2035 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

16 2036 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

17 2037 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

18 2038 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

19 2039 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

20 2040 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

21 2041 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

22 2042 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

23 2043 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

24 2044 262,200$        2,247,800$  0.02368 53,228$         22,888$       30,340$          30,363$          

Totals 1,253,790$   539,130$     714,660$        714,365$       

Difference 295$               

First year estimate is for 2 buildings completed

TIF Funds returned to developer until Sidewalk construction paid off- about 10 yrs- approx $150,000 plus interest

The Project is fully funded by funds that would have been otherwise lost to County and State due to the tax shift



TIF 24- Tax Shifts

TIF Year Tax Year

Revenue 

Sharing Education

County 

Tax Total Shift

Amount to GF 

without TIF

1 2021 1,065$            10,581$       807$         13,532$      16,016$            

2 2022 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

3 2023 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

4 2024 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

5 2025 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

6 2026 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

7 2027 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

8 2028 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

9 2029 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

10 2030 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

11 2031 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

12 2032 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

13 2033 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

14 2034 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

15 2035 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

16 2036 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

17 2037 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

18 2038 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

19 2039 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

20 2040 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

21 2041 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

22 2042 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

23 2043 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

24 2044 1,918$            19,061$       807$         22,864$      30,364$            

Total 45,186$         448,992$     19,368$   539,412$   714,378$          



Tax Revenue Lost
Generated without TIF designation

43% Lost Revenue :  State Revenue Sharing (lowered)

School Aid (lowered)

County Tax (raised)



Project Cost Estimate

Sidewalk Rehabilitation/Extension and Connectivety: Design and 

construction of sidewalks that are either located in the District or that 

are made necessary by or are directly related to the Facility.*

202,500$                    

Road and Intersection Improvements: Design, construction and 

engineering related to street construction and engineering related to 

street construction and improvements, including but not limited to 

Turner St. and Joline Dr.

338,000$                    

TOTAL 540,500$                    

*The Sidewalk cost includes all estimated construction costs with interest

City of Auburn's Project Costs

TIF 24- Gracelawn Apartments



 
  

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    March 4, 2019 
 
Author:  Peter Crichton, City Manager  
 

Subject: Draft Ordinance for Agricultural Advisory Board 
 
Information: This ordinance has been drafted for discussion purposes by the City Council and Mayor.    

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Discuss the draft ordinance.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: City Council Workshop on February 25, 2019. 2018 Ag Study and Report.  
 
 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
I concur with the recommendation.                                                                                                       

                                                                                          Signature:      
 

Attachments:  

Draft Ordinance  
 







 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   March 4, 2019 
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Discussion regarding a real estate matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (C). 
 

Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 
discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 
must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 
that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 
categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted 

in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session 

if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 

settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 
clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at 
a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 

between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 

1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  
 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  March 4, 2019 Order: 27-03042019    
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

 

Subject:  Temporary sign request – Auburn Business Association 
 
Information:  The Auburn Business Association would like to request approval to display temporary signs at 
the locations stated in the attached letter. Signs will be installed by April 10, 2019 and will remain in place 
until the week following the event which is scheduled to be held on May 7, 2019. 
 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage. 

 
Previous Meetings and History: This is a yearly request from this organization 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.                          Signature:      
 

Attachments: Letter of request, diagram of the sign, and Order 27-03042019. 
 







Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 27-03042019 
 

  ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the Auburn Business Association to place 
temporary signs to promote the Auburn Citizen of the Year Event to be held on May 7, 2019 so 
long as their placement does not affect sight distance for streets or adjacent driveways. 
 
The signs are to be installed on Center Street (in front of Better Homes & Gardens Realty), on 
Minot Avenue (at Androscoggin Bank), and in New Auburn by April 10, 2019 and removed one 
week after the event. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  March 4, 2019  Order:  28-03042019   
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

 

Subject: Setting the time for opening the polls for the April 23, 2019 Special Municipal Election 
 
Information:  
State law requires the Municipal Officers to set the time to open the polls for each election. The polls must be opened 
no earlier than 6 a.m. and no later than 8 a.m. on election day, except that in municipalities with a population of less 
than 500, the polls must be opened no later than 10:00 a.m. It is recommended that the polls open at 7:00 A.M. in 
Auburn for the April 23, 2019 Special Municipal Election. Opening the polls at 7:00 A.M. is consistent with past practice 
in Auburn and it allows additional time in the morning for people to have an opportunity to vote. 
  

21-A §626. Polling times  

The following provisions apply to polling times at any election.  

1. Opening time flexible.  The polls must be opened no earlier than 6 a.m. and no later than 8 a.m. on election day, 
except that in municipalities with a population of less than 500, the polls must be opened no later than 10:00 a.m. 
The municipal officers of each municipality shall determine the time of opening the polls within these limits. The 
municipal clerk shall notify the Secretary of State of the poll opening times at least 30 days before each election 
conducted under this Title.  

 
 

City Budgetary Impacts: Minimal – the cost for Election workers to start one hour early is under $100.   
 
Staff Recommended Action: Recommend a motion to set the time for opening the polls for the April 23, 2019 Special 
Municipal Election to be 7:00 AM.  

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:          
 

Attachments:  
Order 28-03042019 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 28-03042019 
 

  ORDERED, that the City Council hereby sets the time for opening the polls for the April 23, 2019 

Special Municipal Election to be 7:00 A.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Meeting Date:   March 4, 2019     Ordinance: 01-02252019 
 
Author:  Audrey Knight, AICP, City Planner 
 

Subject:  Second Reading of citizen petition to amend Chapter 60, Sec.60-145 (b) (17) Special Exception Use Regulations 
in the Agriculture and Resource Protection District. 
 
Information:  Members of the Taylor Pond Association filed a petition on October 5, 2018 to prohibit certain uses from 
being permitted in the AG zone by Special Exception in the Lake Auburn and Taylor Pond watersheds in order to protect 
water quality and the environment.  

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None.     
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Review the petition, the Planning Board discussion and recommended action, City Council 
e-mail communications, hold public hearing and schedule 2nd reading for March 4, 2019.      
 

 
Previous Meetings and History:  This item was reviewed in workshop by City Council on January 28, 2019.  On 
November 13, 2018 the Planning Board scheduled a public hearing, however with one recusal a quorum was not 
reached.  Members from the public spoke, no deliberation was held, and the item was noticed for December 11, 2018.   
A 90-minute Public Hearing was held on the petition December 11, 2018, with more than 20 residents in attendance, 
including City Council members, with a unanimous decision to recommend denial of the petition.     
 
Special Exception (17) was a text amendment initiated by City Council at its April 3, 2017 meeting.  The Planning Board 
held a public hearing on the item May 9, 2017 and recommended Approval to City Council.  City Council public hearing 
and first reading of the text amendment June 5, 2017, and second reading and adoption June 19, 2017, by Ordinance 06-
06052017. 
 
Failed first reading on 2/25/2019. 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:                
 

Attachments: E-Mail from Robert Hayes and Jason Levesque; Planning Board Report; Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
12.11.18; Planning Board Staff Report, 12.11.18; Citizen Petition; 2017 Staff Report creating Special Exception (17) and 
Council adopting ordinance.   
 



















































































Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDINANCE 01-02252019 
 
 

Division 2, Section 60-145, Use Regulations,  
 
(b) Special Exception Uses; 

 
(17) Assembly, sale, research and development, distribution, instruction, training, 

demonstration or maintenance of recreational or agricultural equipment, 
including buildings as accessory structures used in the assembly, sale, 
distribution, instruction, training, demonstration, or maintenance of recreational 
or agricultural equipment, subject to the following conditions:  
a. The proposed use is accessory, complementary, or otherwise related to 
a recreational or agricultural use; 

b. The recreational or agricultural use has been in existence for at least five 
years prior to the date of the application for the special exception; and  

c.          The recreational or agricultural use is located on the parcel for which the 
special exception is requested or is adjacent to the property for which the 
special exception is requested, in conformance with Maine DEP standards; and, 

d. Industrial use, including manufacture, assembly and maintenance of 
recreational or agricultural equipment, is prohibited in the watershed areas 
surrounding Lake Auburn and Taylor Pond.      

 
 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:     
 
Author:  Marc Gosselin   
 

Subject:  Pro Deck Floor Covering for the Norway Savings Bank Arena 
 
Information:   

Norway Savings Bank Arena has become a multi-purpose facility, now hosting two major Trade Shows during the shoulder 
season. Our current Homasote event floor, which was purchased used for $7,000, will have served three of these events. The 
current floor condition requires staff to patch holes in the floor to prevent tripping hazards and utilize an additional top cover in 
isle ways to limit airborne dust and debris. The current Floor Cover is estimated to be over 20 years old. A pro-deck ice cover is 
made of a durable hard poly carbon material that is designed to withstand full show events. Whether it is a simple chair set and 
stage, to vehicles being driven out onto the ice, the pro-deck can handle it all. ProDeck is the revolutionary ice floor cover 
installed in 120+ facilities over the last 10+ years. ProDeck is the 
only answer for multipurpose facilities looking for a lightweight 
composite floor on which to host dry floor events. Made of a 
state-of-the-art composite urethane foam combined with 
random strand fiberglass, ProDeck is the most durable ice floor 
cover on the market. 
 
Benefits of new flooring: 

• Ability to cover Rink #1 or Rink #2 completely (17,500 Sq. Ft.) 

• Provide a hard, durable surface that is easy to clean and 
maintain 

• Radius-cut corners built to rink specifications  

• Extremely high 2.84 R-value 

• 48” wide x 96” long x 1” sheets are easy to handle and install – 
cutting down on changeover time 

• ProDeck can stay down for days or weeks – allowing greater 
flexibility in the type of events you can host. 

• ProDeck can accommodate forklifts and full glass carts with no 
damage 

• Will not stick to ice or absorb moisture 

• Venues can store ProDeck outside as they do not have any issues with weather. 

• A full rink can be covered in just an hour with a crew of 8-10 workers 
 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: $24,700. Note a new Pro-Deck Floor average cost is $120,000. Funding will come from TIF 
funds earmarked for sports tourism. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action:  
Looking to receive approval to purchase pro deck floor covering  

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Previous Meetings and History:  
 
Mentioned and presented during the Recreation and Sport Facilities departmental update at the January 29th council 
meeting. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:        
 

Attachments: Order 29-03042019 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 29-03042019 
  
 
 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the purchase of the pro-deck floor for $24,700 with 

funding coming from TIF funds earmarked for sports tourism. 
 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    March 4, 2019    Order: 30-03042019 
 
Author:  Tony Beaulieu, City Engineer 
 

Subject:  Mill/Main Street Intersection Design 
 
Information:  Staff and the City’s Consultant has proposed two design options of the Mill and Main Street intersection 
which includes a driveway access of Rolly’s Diner.  The first option, preferred by Staff, Consultant, MDOT and Complete 
Streets Committee, eliminates the existing driveway access from Rolly’s diner onto Mill Street and allows for two 
driveway entrances on Second Street.  The second option signalizes the existing exit onto Mill Street from Rolly’s Diner 
and allows for two driveway entrances on Second Street.  Signalizing the exit has an associated expense.  This option has 
support from staff and MDOT but is not endorsed by the Complete Streets Committee.  See attached memo to the City 
Manager.  
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: Driveway entrances on Second Street and eliminating exit on Mill Street- none.  Signalizing exit 
on Mill Street- $40,000, City share $4,000 (10%). 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action:   Direction from City Council on how to proceed with intersection design with regards to 
Rolly’s Diner driveway access. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History:  Public Meeting- October 23, 2018.  Complete Streets Committee presentation- January 
23, 2019.  City Council Workshop- February 25, 2019. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:           
 

Attachments:    
Memo to City Manager 
Rolly’s Diner Proposed Parking Layout- December 14, 2018 
Rolly’s Diner Proposed Parking Layout with Signalized Exit into Mill/Main Intersection- January 15, 2019 
 



01/28/2019 
Complete Streets Recommendation 

Re: Rolly’s Parking Lot Exit to Main/Mill Intersection 
 
Dear Auburn City Manager, Council, and Mayor, 
 
At a meeting of the Complete Streets Committee held on January 23rd, 2019, we were               
presented with a concept for vehicle access to the parking lot at Rolly’s Diner in Auburn. This                 
concept includes converting a curb cut to an official signalized exit at the intersection of Main                
and Mill Street. The Complete Streets Committee passed a unanimous motion against this             
component of the concept.  Our concerns regarding this item can be explained as follows: 
 

1) Addition of the exit driveway as a fifth leg will require a separate, exclusive traffic                
phase, shutting down the overall intersection and exacerbating congestion where it is            
already challenged; 
 
2) A new traffic signal for the exit will also require a new pedestrian signal and                
crosswalk, as pedestrians will need to be informed that they do not have the right-of-way               
when exiting vehicles have the green signal; 
 
3) Provision of this leg almost certainly forces the stop bar for Mill Street westbound               
traffic farther to the east, resulting in more stacking concerns along Mill; 
 
4) The exit only drive, coming up once per traffic signal operational cycle, will likely have                
the majority of users exiting into the street without waiting for a green light, continuing               
the dangerous practice that exists there now. 

 
It is the charge of our committee to prioritize public safety for all users in advising the design of                   
our streets. We also take into consideration the importance of improving traffic flow, and              
promoting community and economic development. It appears that the driveway in question            
serves no purpose other than to reduce exit delays by seconds for patrons who have already                
been to the restaurant. Given the problems described above affecting the public right-of-way,             
and the limited function of the private driveway, we cannot endorse the concept as proposed.  
 
The changes to 2nd Street as part of the overall improvements to New Auburn include two curb                 
cuts to Rolly’s parking lot, providing plenty of access for restaurant patrons. Furthermore, the              
removal of the exit drive would add two more on-site parking spaces, which would help with                
peak patronage at the restaurant. 
 
It is the understanding of our committee that Public Works staff have been in extensive               
communication with the owner of Rolly’s Diner, who has expressed a strong desire for this               
signalized exit. While the staff of Public Works and members of the Complete Streets              
Committee are in agreement that the proposed concept is not consistent with best street design               



practices, we would like to bring this item to the attention of the Auburn Council. If any member                  
of Auburn Council feels there are justifications for the signalized exit that sufficiently outweigh              
the concerns we have raised, we recommend that Council call for the item to be reviewed in a                  
Council workshop. If no council member requests this item to be brought before the council,               
then we will advise staff to proceed with planning and design for a concept that restores the                 
curb and sidewalk on Main Street next to Rolly’s, and provides two curb cuts on 2nd Street to                  
access the diner’s parking lot. 
 
Staff can provide any further information or history regarding other concepts that were explored              
prior to this proposal. 
 
We welcome any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Craig Saddlemire, Chair Jeremiah Bartlett, Vice Chair 
Complete Streets Committee Complete Streets Committee 
csaddlemire@lewistonmaine.gov jeremiahbartlett@gmail.com 
(207) 558-2143 (207) 632-1065  

mailto:csaddlemire@lewistonmaine.gov
mailto:jeremiahbartlett@gmail.com


?

E

W

IPF IPF

E

E

E

G

G

BM
W

W

W

W

W

W W
W

E

E

W

E

E

IPF

123

9’
26’

2
6
’

26.8’

26’

18’

18
.1
9
’

28.7’

207.772.2515

www.gorrillpalmer.com

Relationships. Responsiveness. Results.

14’

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

28

29

30

31

32

Scale of Feet

PLAN

15 0 15 30

JANUARY 15, 2019

32 STALLS

SHEET 1 OF 1

INTO MILL/MAIN INTERSECTION

WITH SIGNALIZED EXIT

PROPOSED PARKING LAYOUT

ROLLY’S DINER



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 30-03042019 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the proposed design of the intersection of Mill and 
Main Streets which incorporates the existing exit from Rolly’s Diner as shown on the plan “Rolly’s Diner 
Proposed Parking Layout with Signalized Exit into Mill/Main Intersection”, by Gorrill Palmer, dated 
January 15, 2019.   

 
 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    March 4, 2019    Order: 31-03042019 
 
Author:  Eric Cousens, Deputy Director of Economic & Community Development & 
   Jody Durisko, Executive Assistant to the City Manager 
 

Subject:  Disposition of Tax Acquired Property 
 
Information: The Tax Acquired Committee is recommending two (2) properties for disposition with a combined total 
$10,349.92 in property taxes owed to the City.  
 
 
City Budgetary Impacts: There is not a negative impact to the city budget for the potential sale of tax acquired 
properties.  The known positive impacts of selling tax acquired properties are recouping taxes owed, associated fees, 
and getting the property back on the tax role.  
 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Motion to authorize the sale of tax acquired and city owned property at 31 Beck 
Avenue and 0 Court Street (PID #’s 208-045 & 218-017) by sealed bid. 

  
 
Previous Meetings and History: Council Workshop February 4, 2019, and February 25, 2019. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:             
 

Attachments:  
Memorandum Dated February 4, 2019 – Disposition of Tax Acquired Property 
Tax Acquired Committee Recommendation  
Tax Statement 
Property Review Form 
 





























Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 31-03042019 
  
 
 

Ordered, that the City Council hereby authorizes the sale of tax acquired and city owned 
property at 31 Beck Avenue and 0 Court Street (PID #’s 208-045 & 218-017) by sealed bid. 
  

 



 
  

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  March 4, 2019  Ordinance: 02-03042019   
 
Author:  Phil Crowell, Assistant City Manager  
 

Subject: Adopt ordinance to create an Age Friendly Community Committee 
 
Information: The Mayor’s Ad-hoc Group on Age Friendly was created on January 8, 2018. The group was co-chaired by 
Councilors Gerry and Walker who recruited a team of citizens which focused on the AARP acceptance as an Age Friendly 
Community process, the senior community center kitchen, senior center facility expansion, programming, activities, 
developing bylaws, and developed a community assessment survey. To move the initiative further, it is important for the 
committee to become an established committee with appointed members.  
 
The Committee will coordinate efforts to effect policy and system changes that enhance the health and social well-being 
of older adults.  The Committee will engage leaders, consumers, and providers to develop and sustain a community 
framework that fosters healthy aging. 
 
The major functions of this Committee are:  

1. To facilitate communication among leaders, consumers and providers that identify key issues for healthy aging 
communities  

2. To conduct impact evaluations and analyze the effectiveness of age-friendly programs  
3. To make policy recommendations to the city council and advance initiatives that promote the health and social 

well-being of older adults   

 
 

City Budgetary Impacts: No fiscal impact.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Adopt the Age Friendly Committee with the Director of Recreation and Sports Tourism as 
the ex officio member.  

 
Previous Meetings and History:  

January 8, 2018 the Mayor’s Ad-Hoc Age Friendly Committee was created - Resolve 02-01082018 
July 16, 2018 AARP recognized Auburn as part of the network of Age Friendly Communities 
February 25, 2019 City Council Workshop 

 
City Manager Comments:  I concur with the recommendation.              
                                                                                        

 Signature:    
 

Attachments:  
Draft Ordinance  
Age Friendly Bylaws 



1 
 

Age Friendly Community Committee Draft Bylaws 2/08/19 
 

CITY OF AUBURN  
AGE FRIENDLY COMMUNITY COMMITTEE  

BYLAWS 
  
ARTICLE 1 - Name of the Committee 
 
The name of this Committee shall be the “[City of Auburn] Age-Friendly Community 
Committee,” hereinafter referred to in these Bylaws as the “Committee.” 
 
ARTICLE 2 Offices of this Committee  

 
The office for the Committee is located at the Auburn Senior Community Center, Department of Recreation, 48 
Pettengill Park Road, Auburn, Maine 04210.  
 
ARTICLE 3 – Purpose and Responsibilities of the Committee  
 
 Section 1 - General Purpose 
 
The Committee is appointed by the Auburn City Councilors to coordinate efforts to effect policy and system 
changes that enhance the health and social well-being of older adults.  The Committee will engage leaders, 
consumers, and providers to develop and sustain a community framework that fosters healthy aging. 
 
The major functions of this Committee are:  
 

1. To facilitate communication among leaders, consumers and providers that identify key issues for 
healthy aging communities  

2. To conduct impact evaluations and analyze the effectiveness of age-friendly programs  
3. To make policy recommendations to the city council and advance initiatives that promote the health and 

social well-being of older adults   
 

Section 2 - Specific Duties 
 
In order to achieve its general purpose, the Committee shall among other things:  

a. Provide annual reports to the Auburn City Councilors and other interested parties on the initiatives 
impacting the older adult population in Auburn;  

b. Host public forums on the state of aging in Auburn with consumer representation;  
c. Support initiatives and programs that serve older adults through public outreach, advocacy and sharing 

resources;  
d. Provide knowledge and expertise to policy makers and community-based programs that serve older 

adults to enact policies and practices that impact aging communities.  
        

ARTICLE 4 Committee Membership  
 
 Section 1 - Appointments  
 The Auburn City Council will appoint members to the Committee.  
 
Section 2 - Number, Composition, Executive Members 
   
1. The Committee shall consist of 13 members (“Committee members”) as follows, special consideration 

should be given to the following organizations when selecting representatives, if available: 



2 
 

Age Friendly Community Committee Draft Bylaws 2/08/19 
 

a. Representatives from the Auburn Public Library, Area Agency on Aging, Seniors Plus, Lewiston 
Auburn Transit Committee, Auburn Housing Authority, Community Based Senior Organizations and 
the Auburn School Department. 

b. All other representatives shall be from the community.  
 
2. The executive committee (officers) shall consist of the chair, vice chair, and secretary. The Director of 

Recreation and Sports Tourism or designee shall attend all executive committee meetings.   
 
Section 3 - Term of Office and Resignations 
  
All Committee members shall serve a three-year (3) term at the pleasure of the Auburn City Council.  Any 
vacancy on the Committee shall be filled by the City Council in the same manner as the original appointment.  
Any person appointed to fill a vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of the Committee member he or she 
succeeds.  Any Committee member may resign by giving written notice to the Chairperson of the Committee.  
The resignation shall be effective when the notice is given.  
   
Section 4 - Duties and Responsibilities of Committee members. 
 

1. Attendance 
 

a. All Committee members shall be in attendance at the hour and day appointed for each regular or 
special meeting.  

b. A Committee member may be excused from attendance with a valid reason which shall be as 
follows: 
1. EXCUSED absences may be due to planned events such as vacation, medical appointments, 

military service, family activities, jury duty, and funerals that conflict with a regularly 
scheduled Committee meeting.  Committee members must provide advance notification to the 
Committee’s designated staff person.    

2. UNPLANNED may be reported in a timely manner and excused by the Committee Chairperson 
or designee for a valid reason including personal illness, family emergencies or other 
unavoidable urgent reason.     

c. A non-valid absence is any absence other than an excused or unplanned absence. 
d. The Executive Committee may grant Committee members requiring an extended period of 

EXCUSED absence a six month leave of absence for personal injury/illness, care of a parent, spouse 
or child. 

e. The Executive Committee shall review attendance, every six months, of the Committee members, to 
ensure compliance of these attendance Bylaws. 

  
2. Removal of Committee members 
  

A Committee member can be removed from the Committee by majority vote of the Committee and declaration 
of the City Council if more than three consecutive absences or three unexcused absences. 
 
ARTICLE 5 – Meetings 
 
 Section 1 - Quorum 
 
Unless a quorum is present, no business requiring a vote of the Committee or any of its committees may be 
transacted.  A quorum shall be the number of members equal to, or greater than, 1/3 of the appointed voting 
members of the Committee.  
 
 Section 2 - Regular and Annual Meetings 



3 
 

Age Friendly Community Committee Draft Bylaws 2/08/19 
 

 
a. Regular meetings of the Committee shall be held each month at a site designated by the Committee.  

Monthly meetings may be omitted, as long as the Committee meets a minimum of ten times a year.    
b. Agendas for regular meetings, special meetings, and meetings of standing committees shall specify the 

time and place of the meeting and shall contain a brief description of each item of business to be 
transacted at the meeting.    

 
Section 3 - Special Meetings 
  
The Chairperson of the Committee, the Vice Chairperson, or any two (2) Committee members may call special 
meetings of the Committee.  Notice for a special meeting shall be made in the same manner as for regular 
meetings.  
 
Section 4 – Notice 
  
Notice of the time and place of regular and special meetings shall be posted on the City of Auburn’s website and 
event calendar.   
 
ARTICLE 6 - Committees of the Committee 
  
Section 1. Ad-Hoc Committees 
  

a. Throughout the year, there are events or actions required by the Committee that require the creation of 
an ad-hoc committee.  These ad-hoc committees do not continue throughout the year but are necessary 
for a period of time.   

b. The Committee may create additional ad-hoc committees by majority vote, each consisting of at least 
three (3) Committee members.  Additional ad-hoc committees shall be subject to the same rules and 
procedures as the ad-hoc committees created in these Bylaws.  The ad-hoc committees shall make 
recommendations to the full Committee.  The action of all committees is subject to the approval of the 
full Committee.  

c. The Committee chairperson shall make appointments to the committees.  
d. The Committee chairperson may appoint one or more committee members as alternate members of any 

such committee, to replace any absent member of a committee at any meeting.  
e. Nomination Committee:  This ad-hoc committee shall be appointed by the Committee chairperson in 

September to propose nominations to the Committee.  The ad-hoc committee shall report to the 
Committee no later than the meeting in October with their nominations for the upcoming appointment.  
The committee shall be responsible for conducting the election process at the November Committee 
meeting.  The committee is to propose the confirmation of the newly elected officers at the January 
Committee meeting.  

 
ARTICLE 7 - Officers and Responsibilities  
 
Section 1.  Officers  
 The officers of the Committee shall consist of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary 
 
Section 2 - Election and Terms of Officers 
 

a. The three (3) officers of the Committee shall be elected at the annual regular meeting held during the 
month of November.  Each Committee member shall cast one vote by ballot.  Each Committee member 
voting must be present at the November meeting.  No Committee member may vote by proxy. The 
candidate receiving the highest number of votes in each of the three (3) positions shall be elected as that 
officer for the next calendar year.   



4 
 

Age Friendly Community Committee Draft Bylaws 2/08/19 
 

b. No Committee member shall be elected as an officer of the Committee without serving one (1) full year 
as a Committee member (except for the first year of the committee).  

c. No Committee member shall serve as an officer of the Committee for more than four (4) consecutive 
years (except for secretary).  

 
Section 3 – Chairperson 
 

a. shall preside at all meetings of the Committee.  
b. shall determine whether there are extraordinary circumstances to warrant an excused absence of a 

Committee member.  
c. shall appoint a Nomination Committee in the month of September.  
d. shall exercise and perform such other powers and duties as the Committee may assign.  
 

Section 4 - Vice Chairperson 
 

a. shall perform all duties of the Chairperson, during his or her absence.  
b. shall have all powers of and be subjected to all restrictions of the Chairperson, during his or her 

absence.  
c. shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Committee may assign.  
 

Section 5 – Secretary 
 

a. shall maintain written minutes of the proceedings of the Committee. 
b. shall maintain a record of each Committee member name, address, title and Committee responsibility.  
c. shall respond to all inquiries or communication as directed by the Committee. 
 

 ARTICLE 8 – Staffing 
 
The Recreation and Sports Facility Department shall provide, to the extent funds are made available by the City 
Council, staff and supplies necessary to assist the Committee in the performance of its duties, including but not 
limited to, the issuance of notices and agendas for all meetings.  The Director of Recreation and Sports Tourism 
will have the responsibility of overseeing the support of the Committee.   
  
 ARTICLE 9 - Maintenance of Committee Records and Reports  
 
 Section 1 - Committee Records 
 

a. Written minutes of the proceedings of the Committee and its committees.  
b. A record of each Committee member name, address, title, and Committee responsibility.  
 

Section 2 - Committee Inspection Rights 
  
Every Committee member may inspect the records and documents of the Committee.  Reasonable notice must 
be given to staff to make the records or documents available. 
  
Section 3 - Copies and Extracts   
 
Any inspection under this section may be made in person and the right to inspection includes the right to copy in 
accordance with the city fee schedule.  
 
 
 ARTICLE 10 - Compensation and Reimbursement of Committee member 



5 
 

Age Friendly Community Committee Draft Bylaws 2/08/19 
 

 
Any request for compensation or reimbursement for expenses incurred for conferences and meetings (including 
food, lodging, air, car, or bus costs must be approved prior to travel or purchase by the Director of Recreation 
and Sports Tourism.  Any such authorized expenditure will be recorded as a line item in the Recreation 
Department annual budget.  
   
ARTICLE 11 - Conflict of Interest Policy  
 
The Committee Chairperson shall ensure that each Committee member and each staff person who is either 
subject to the conflict of interest policy or is responsible for investigating possible conflicts of interest on the 
part of the Committee members or staff shall make a copy of these Bylaws available. 
 

a. All Committee officers and committee members must neither cast a vote on, nor participate in, any 
decision-making capacity on the provision of services by such member (or any organization which that 
member directly represents), nor on any matter which would provide any direct financial benefit to that 
member or a member of his or her immediate family.  To participate in a decision-making capacity 
includes discussing an issue and influencing, or trying to influence, other Committee or committee 
members or staff to take a position for or against an issue.  

a. All Committee officers and committee members will neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or 
anything of monetary value from contractors, potential contractors, or parties to agreements or sub 
agreements made with the Committee.    

b. All Committee officers and committee members shall not be financially interested in any action made 
by them in their official capacity or in any action of the Committee.  No member shall make, participate 
in making or in any way attempt to use his or her official position to influence a decision of the 
Committee in which he or she knows or has reason to know, he or she has a financial interest.  A 
member of the Committee has a financial interest in a decision if it is reasonably foreseeable that the 
decision will have a material financial effect on the Committee member or Committee member’s 
immediate family or in his/her business entity, real property, or source of income.  

c. Each Committee or committee member is required to disqualify (recuse) him or herself from 
participation in a decision which may have a foreseeable material financial impact on his or her 
financial interests.  

d. No Committee or committee member shall receive at any time any money that was donated to, raised 
by, or held in the name of the Committee. All funds must be submitted to the appropriate city staff 
member assigned to Age-Friendly programming. 

 
ARTICLE 12 - Rules of Order 
 
The most recent edition of Roberts Rules of Order shall apply to all questions of parliamentary procedure used 
at all Committee meetings.  
 
ARTICLE 13 - Amendment of Bylaws  
  
Amendment of the Bylaws requires a two-thirds vote of the Committee members present at a meeting where a 
quorum is present.  Any amendments to the proposed amendments shall be handled according to the same 
procedures as the original amendments. 
  
ARTICLE 14 –Severability 
 
If any part of these Bylaws is held to be null and void by any competent court of law, the remaining portion of 
the Bylaws shall not be affected.    



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDINANCE 02-03042019 
 

 
Chapter 2, Article V, Division 7. – Age Friendly Community Committee 
 
DIVISION 7. – AGE FRIENDLY COMMUNITY COMMITTEE  

Sec. 2-482.7. - Established; membership.  

a) There shall be an age friendly community committee, which shall be composed of thirteen 

members. All except the ex officio member of the board shall be appointed by the city council.  

b) Serving as the ex officio member shall be the director of recreation and sports tourism or 

designee.  

c) Nothing in this article shall preclude the creation of standing subcommittees.  

 

Sec. 2-482.8. - Term of members.  

All appointed members of the age friendly committee shall serve staggered three-year terms from 
the date of their appointment and thereafter until their successors are appointed beginning with the 
effective date of this Code.  

 

Sec. 2-482.9. - Officers; rules of procedure; vacancies.  

The age friendly committee shall elect a chair, a vice-chair, secretary, and such other officers as it 
may require. The board shall develop such rules to govern its meetings and operations as it deems 
advisable. Upon the death, incapacity or removal from the city of any member, or if any member shall be 
absent without excuse for three consecutive meetings, the secretary of the board shall advise the city 
council that a vacancy exists and request the appointment of a replacement.  

 

Sec. 2-482.10. - Duties.  

The purpose of the age friendly committee shall be:  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

a) To facilitate communication between leaders, consumers and providers that identify key issues 

for healthy aging communities;  

b) To conduct impact evaluations and analyze the effectiveness of age-friendly programs; and  

c) To make policy recommendations to the city council and advance initiatives that promote the 

health and social well-being of older adults   

 

 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    March 4, 2019   Resolve: 03-03042019 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk   
 

Subject:  Formation of the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Water Quality 
 

Information:  The Mayor has formed an Ad Hoc Committee on Water Quality to address the feasibility and 
advantages to building a water filtration plant for Lake Auburn and the ability of current programs and efforts 
to maintain the existing filtration waiver. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Motion to support the formation of the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Water Quality. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Mentioned at the 2/25/2019 Council meeting during the Mayor’s report.  
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 

Attachments: Resolve 03-03042019 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

        RESOLVE 03-03042019 
 
 

Whereas the Mayor has formed an Ad Hoc Committee on Water Quality to address the 
feasibility and advantages to building a water filtration plant for Lake Auburn and the ability of 
current programs and efforts to maintain the existing filtration waiver, including the following 
activities: 
 

• Gather information on the current quality of Lake Auburn water and issues that pose a 
threat to future water quality, such as taste and odor; 

• Investigate any and all alternative sources of water supply; 

• Provide a best estimate as to the length of time the existing filtration waiver is likely to 
be maintained; 

• Develop a concept plan for a water filtration plant with an estimate of construction and 
operating costs; 

• Develop financial pro-formas, including estimates of the impact on water rates for 
additional non-filtration efforts, as well as constructing and operating a water filtration 
plant, and for using other alternative sources of water; 

• Investigate potential sources of funding; 

• Undertake an economic analysis to evaluate the cost/benefit of a water filtration plant, 
including the level of development that might be supported and the cost of additional 
municipal services to support such development and the extent to which new tax 
revenues would offset these costs; 

• Recommend a preferred alternative. 
 

Whereas the Ad Hoc Committee will have regularly scheduled meetings for a period not to 
exceed 6 months. 

 
Whereas the Ad Hoc Committee will need to be supported by City Staff in order to accurately 
and efficiently bring forth proposed changes to the City Council for deliberation and possible 
action, and be provided documents and reports relating to its work.  

 
It is hereby ordered that the City Manager delegate appropriate staff time and resources to the 
formation of the Mayors Ad Hoc committee, as well as the ongoing support of the committee 
once it has been formed, comparable to staff time and resources delegated to past Ad Hoc 
Committees for a period of time not to exceed 6 months.  




















	0  Agenda 3-4-2019
	1  Executive Session Info Sheet Legal Rights and Resp
	2  Info sheet Gracelawn TIF FINAL
	2a  TIF 24 Info
	2b  TIF 24 Calc sheet
	2c  TIF 24 Tax Shift
	2d  TIF visual
	2e  TIF 24 Costs
	3  Info Sheet for Ag Advisory Board Draft Ordinance 2-27-19
	3a  Ag Advisory Board Draft Ordinance 2-27-19
	4  Executive Session Info Sheet Real Estate
	5  Info Sheet - Temp signs ABA
	5a  Temp Sign Request-Citizen of the Year
	5b  Order 27-03042019 ABA Temp Sign Req
	6  Info Sheet Setting the time to open polls
	6a  Order 28-03042019 Setting time to open polls
	7  Minutes 2-25-2019
	8  Info Sheet-Amend Ch 60 SpecExcUseReg
	8a  Ch 60 Amendment documents
	8b Ordinance 01-02252019 Amend Ch 60 SpecExcUseReg
	9  Info sheet NSBA Info Sheet - March 5th Meeting
	9a  Order 29-03042019 NSBA flooring
	10  Info Sheet -  Mill and Main Intersection 3-4-2019
	10a  Re_ Rolly's Parking Lot Exit(1)
	10b  Rolly's Diner Revised Layout (15 scale) 2019-01-15
	10c  Order 30-03042019 MillMain Street Intersection Design - 2019 (002)
	11  Info Sheet Beck_Court 2.25.2019
	11a  Beck-Court Docs
	11b  Order 31-03042019 Tax Acq Court-Beck
	12  Info Sheet for Age Friendly Committee
	12a  Age Friendly By-Laws Draft - 2-21-19
	12b  Ordinance 02-03042019 Age Friendly Committee
	13  Info Sheet - Water Quality Ad hoc committee
	13a  Resolve 03-03042019 Water Quality Ad hoc committee
	14  COUNCILOR WALKERS REPORTS

